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MEMO 
DATE:    October 4, 2021 

TO: All SHA Managers 

FROM:  SMART Pump Program 

RE:         LifeCare PCA 7 Infusion Pump – Change to Cleaning and Disinfecting Requirements   

 

 
Beginning the week of October 18 2021, all LifeCare PCA 5 pumps will be switched out for LifeCare PCA 7 infusion pumps 
(LPCA 7 pumps).  

ICU Medical requires specific cleaning products to be used on these new pumps.  

Approved cleaning and disinfecting agents include: 

 CloroxTM Germicidal Bleach (8.25% concentration) – Do not exceed 1 part bleach in 10 parts water 
 ASP EnzolTM  

 ECOLAB OxyCideTM 

 Johnson & Johnson/ASP® CIDEX® OPA 
 
ICU Medical will not support the use of any other agents for cleaning and disinfecting the new LPCA 7 Infusion Pumps.  
This means the warranty will be void if these pumps are cleaned or disinfected with any other cleaning or disinfecting 
agent. 
 
Please ensure your department is using only the listed cleaning and disinfecting solutions to clean LPCA 7 Pumps.   
 
Thank you for your cooperation with this updated practice.  
 
Please be in touch with the Smartpump Program if you have any questions or concerns about this change.  
 
 
 
Tara Griffiths, RN 
Manager, Provincial Clinical Programs 
Clinical Standards & Professional Practice 
 


